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Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited

Regd. Office: C-53/2. Wazirpur Industrial Area. Delhi-110 052
Ph.:011-429352300. Fax.: 27377373. E-Mail : info@sfelindia.com
Website: www.siclindia.com. CIN : L63921DLIY39PLC035261

Audit Committee

Mr. Balraj Aggarwal - Chairman
Mr. Deewan Chand — Member
Mr. Ajay Kumar Garg — Member

Nomination and Remuneration

Committee

Mr. Balraj Aggarwal - Chairman
Mr. Deewan Chand — Member

Mr. Ajay Kumar Garg — Member

Stock Exchanges

Metropolitan Stock Exchanges India Ltd.
Delhi Stock Exchanges

It is confirmed that annual listing fee for financial year 2017-18 has been paid by the Company to the above Stock Exchanges
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Corporate Information

Board of Director

Mr. Vinod Gupta
- Mr. Ajay Kumar Garg
Mr. Deewan Chand
Mr. Balraj Aggarwal
Mrs. Pooja Gupta

REGISTERED OFFICE

C-55/2, Wazirpur Industrial Area,
Delhi-110052

AUDITORS

M/S. SERVA ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN-000272N 8/28, 3rd Floor,
W.E.A, Abdul Aziz Marg, Karol
Bagh, New Delhi-110005 Ph.
42502244, 425035608-63 E-mail:
servaassociates@gmail.com

INTERNAL AUDITORS

M/S. RK MAHASETH & CO. FRN-022140N
AG-175, Ground Floor, Near Jain Eye Hospital,
Shalimar Bagh, Delhi-110088 |
Mob-+91-9990896948 E-mail:
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BANKER

Indian Overseas Bank,
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RTA AGENT

Alankit Assignment Lid.
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Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited

Regd. Office: C-35 /2. Wazirpur Industrial Area. Delhi=-110 052
Ph.:011-42952500. Fax.: 27377373, E-Mail : info@sfclindia.com
Website: www.siclindia.com. CIN : L63921 DLIY39PLC035261

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 28"ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Shareholders of
the SUPRANEET FINANCE AND CONSULTANTS LIMITED will be held at the Registered
Office of the Company at C-55/2, Wazirpur Industrial Area, Delhi - 110052 on Friday,

29""September, 2017 at 2:30 P.M to transact the following business: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements and Cash Flow
Statements for the financial year ended, 315 March, 2017 and the Reports of the Board

and Auditors thereon.

2. To Appoint the Statutory Auditors and to fix their remuneration and in this regard, to
consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following

resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Section 139 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rules made there under, M/s.
Suri & Sudhir ,Chartered Accountants (Registration No .000601N), Chartered
Accountants be and are Appointed as a Statutory Auditor of the Company, for 5 years to
hold the office from the conclusion of this 28th Annual General Meeting until the
conclusion of the 33" Annual General Meeting, subject to ratification by the Members of
the Company at every Annual General Meeting on such remuneration as may be
agreed upon between the Board of Directors and the Statutory Auditors.”

3. To appoint a Director Mr. Ajay Kumar Garg (DIN- 00382981) who retires by rotation and
being eligible to offers himself for reappointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. To consider and if though fit to pass with or without modification the following resolution
as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), read with Section
Il of Part Il of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the
Company consent of the Shareholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the
re-appointment and terms of remuneration of Mr. Vinod Gupta(DIN-00381782) as Whole
Time Director of the Company under the Companies Act, 2013 for a period of Three Years
with effect from 1st October, 2017, upon the following terms and conditions, including the
remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year,
with liberty to the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as “the Board” which term shall
be deemed to include and Committee of the Board constituted to exercise its powers,
including the powers conferred by this Resolution) to alter and vary the terms and
conditions and /or remuneration of the said appointment in such manner as may be agreed
to between the Board of Directors and Mr. Vinod Gupta(DIN-00381782), subject to the
same not exceeding the limits as specified under Section 197 & Schedule V of the

Companies Act, 2013.



Basic Salary : 50,000/-p.m

Housing / House Rent | : N.A

Allowance

Bonus/Performance Evaluation | : As per rules of the Company.
Payment

Contribution to provident fund ; As per rules of the Company.
Gratuity : As per rules of the Company.
Leave : As per rules of the Company.
Encashment of  un-availed | : As per Company Rules.
Leave

Provision of Company’s | : Company’'s maintained chauffeur Driver, Car

maintained chauffeur driven car/ & Medical Reimbursement-15,000/- p.a

Car Hire/ Lease and/ or
Conveyance Allowance/Medical

Reimbursement
Communication Facilities : Expenses on communication facilities will be

reimbursed / borne by the Company and will
not be treated as perquisites.

Other service conditions : As applicable to the senior executives of the
Company.
Perquisite valuation : For the purpose of the forgoing the

perquisites shall be valued as per the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and the Rules made

thereunder for the time being in force.

Other Terms:

. Mr. Vinod Gupta (DIN-00381782), shall work under the superintendence and control of
the Board. As long as he functions as Whole Time Director, he shall not be paid any
sitting fees to attend the meetings of the Board and/ or Committee(s) thereof.

1. If at any time, he ceases to be a Director of the Company for any cause whatsoever, he
shall cease to be the Whole Time Director of the Company.

lll.  The appointment may be terminated by either party giving the other party 3 months prior
notice in writing or such shorter notice as may be mutually agreed between Mr. Vinod
Gupta and the Company or payment in lieu of notice by either party.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized
for enhancement of the Remuneration of the Whole Time Director on yearly basis during the
tenure of 3 Years, subject to the limits as provided in the Schedule V of the Companies Act,

2013 and the Board is authorized to do all the necessary acts with regard to the enhancement
of the Remuneration.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained,
where in any financial year during the currency of the tenure of Mr. Vinod Gupta, the Company

has no profit or its profit is inadequate, the Company will pay remuneration by way of basic
salary, benefits, perquisites and allowances as specified above.”



RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Ajay Kumar Garg and/or Mrs. Pooja Gupta Directors of the
Company be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things, as may be required or considered necessary, for giving effect to this Resolution
Including filing of forms and returns with the Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi & Haryana

and to obtain approval of the Shareholders.”

Date: 29.05.2017 BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
Place: Delhi FOR SUPRANEET FINANCE & CONSULTANTS LIMITED
INOD GUPTA

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
(DIN:00381782)



NOTES:

10.

Tt

12.

A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy, or,
where that is allowed, one or more proxies, to attend and vote instead of

himself, and that a proxy need not be a member.

Proxies, to be effective, must be received by the Company not less than 48
hours before the meeting.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to provisions of Section 102(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 relating to the special business to be transacted at the
meeting is annexed herewith.

Pursuant to provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
applicable rules thereon, a person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not
exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the
total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, may appoint a single
person as proxy, who shall not act as a proxy for any other member.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend
the meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board
resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at

the meeting.
Only bonafide members of the Company whose names appear on the Register
of Members/Proxy holders, in possession of valid attendance slips duly filled and

signed will be permitted to attend the meeting. The Company reserves its right to
take all steps as may be deemed necessary to restrict non-members from

attending the meeting.

Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report to the Meeting. In
order to enable us to register your attendance at the venue of the Annual

General Meeting, members are requested to please bring their folio number/
demat account number/DP ID-Client ID to enable us to provide a duly filled
attendance slip for your signature and participation at the meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is
higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

The Register of members and shares transfer book shall remain closed from
Tuesday 19" September, 2017 to Thursday 28" September, 2017 (both days

inclusive).

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate any change
of address and/or bank mandate to Depository Participants or the Secretarial

Department of the Company immediately.

Members who are holding physical shares in identical order of names in more
than one folio are requested to send to the Company or Company's Share
Transfer Agent the details of such folios together with the share certificates for
consolidating their holding in one folio. The share certificates will be returned to
the members after making requisite changes, thereon. Members are requested

to use the new share transfer form SH-4.

Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make
nomination in respect of their shareholding in the Company. The Nomination
Form SH 13 prescribed by the Government can be obtained from the Registrar

and Transfer Agent or the Secretarial Department of the Company at its
Registered Office.



13.

14.

15.

16.

i 8

18.

18.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) vide circular ref no.
MRD/DoP/CIR-05/2007 dated April 27, 2007, made PAN the sole identification
number for all participants transacting in the securities market, irrespective of the
amount of transaction. In continuation of the aforesaid circular, it is hereby
clarified that for securities market transactions and off market/private
transactions Involving transfer of shares of listed companies in physical form, it
shall be mandatory for the transferee(s) to furnish copy of PAN card to the
Company /Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for registration of such transfer of

shares.

All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory
Statement shall be open for inspection at the registered office of the Company
during business hours except on holidays, up to and including the date of the

Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Members are requested to register/update their e-mail addresses for receiving
all communications including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the

Company electronically.

Details under Regulation of SEBI (Listing and other disclosure requirements)
Regulation, 2015 with the Stock exchange in respect of the Directors seeking
appointment at the Annual General Meeting, forms integral part of the Notice.
The Directors have furnished the requisite declarations for their appointment.

Road Map for the venue of the Annual General Meeting is annexed with the
Notice.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding,
Register of Contracts and Arrangements in which Directors are interested and all
documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection in
Physical form by the Members at Registered Office of the Company during
Business hours between 10.00 a.m. and 5.00 p.m. on all working days till the
date of the ensuring Annual General Meeting, and also during said meeting.

Additional Information pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation
and Disclosures Requirements) Regulation, 2015 (the Listing Regulations) and
Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) in respect of the Directors
seeking appointment/re-appointment at the ensuring Annual General Meeting,
viz. brief resume detailing age, qualifications, nature of expertise in specific
functional areas, directorships and memberships of Committees held in other
Companies, shareholding interest in the Company and inter-se relationship
amongst Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel is appended and should be
construed as a part of this notice and the accompanying statement under

Section 102 of the Act.



ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

Explanatory Statement(s) under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013:

ITEM NO 4.

Mr. Vinod Gupta has been the serving as the Whole Time Director of the Company and has
been associated with the Company since its 11.06.1998. Considering his association with the
Company and growth of the Company under his leadership it is proposed to re-appoint him as
the Whole Time Director of the Company for period of Three years.

Mr. Vinod Gupta is a Graduate and has to his credit nearly more than 20 Years of industrial
experience, Majority of which has been spent in Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited.

He is largely responsible for the efficient operations of the Supraneet Finance and Consultants
Limited and its excellent financial performance. It is also essential for the Company to have his
continued services for its future growth. The Board of Directors, at their meeting held on 29"
May, 2017 considered and decides to entrust Mr. Vinod Gupta with increased role and
responsibility by evaluating him as Whole Time Director of the Company. The term of his re-

appointment as Whole Time Director will be for a period of Three Years.

In terms to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, consent of the Shareholders is required
for reappointment of Mr. Vinod Gupta as Whole Time Director of the Company.

The Board recommends the resolution as set out in item no. 4 for approval of the members as
a Special Resolution.

Mr. Vinod Gupta and Mrs. Pooja Gupta are concerned or interested in the resolution. No other
Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are interested or concerned in passing this

resolution.

In this regard, as required under paragraph B of part |l of Section Il of Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013, the following information is furnished:

l. GENERAL INFORMATION

1. | Nature of Industry Non-Banking financial Company
(NBFC) which is engaged In lending
money to various industrial units out of
its own funds.

2. | Date or expected date of commencement of | Company is into the Commercial activity
Commercial Production since 01.02.2002.
3. In case of new companies, expected date of | Not applicable

commencement of activities as per project
approved by the financial institute appearing
in the prospectus.

4. Financial performance based on given in | The Financial Performance of the
indicators Company during the last 3 years as
mention in the Table A

b. Foreign investments or collaborations, if any | Nil




Table A

Particulars 2015-2016 2014-2015 2013-2014
(in Lac) (in Lac) (in Lac)

Revenue from Operations and INR 34.74 INR 32.17 INR 24.01
other Income

Depreciation INR 6.74 INRB.76 INR 6.30
Profit before Tax INR 0.78 INR 7.85 INR 2.50
Profit after Tax INR 0.72 INR 5.44 INR 1.27
Profit available for Appropriation INR0.72 INR 5.44 INR 1.27

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
FOR SUPRANEET FINANCE & CONSULTANTS LIMITED

%0

VINOD GUPTA
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
(DIN:00381782)

Date:29.05.2017
Place: Delhi



ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

Additional Information on Directors recommended for appointment/reappointment as
required under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosures

Requirements) Regulation, 2015 in respect of the Directors, seeking
appointment/reappointment at the AGM is furnished below.

Name of the Director

Mr. Vinod Gupta
(Whole Time Director)

Date of Birth

07.06.1977

Expertise in Specific
Functional Area

Industrial Experience of more than 20 years.

Position held

Whole Time Director (Executive Director)

Promoter Group

Part of Promoter Group of the Company holding 7.71% of Total
Equity Share Capital.

Relationship
between Directors
inter se

Mr. Vinod Gupta is having a relationship with Mrs. Pooja Gupta being
her spouse.

Chairman/member of
Committees of the
Board of which
hel/she is a Director

Not Applicable

List of Directorship
held in Listed

Entities

Not Applicable

Date:29.05.2017
Place: Delhi

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
FOR SUPRANEET FINANCE & CONSULTANTS LIMITED

OD GUPTA
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
(DIN:00381782)




Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited

Regd. Office: C-55/2, Wazirpur Industrial Area. Delhi-110 052
Ph.:011-42952500, Fax.: 27377373, E=Mail : info@sfclindia.com
Website: www.siclindia.com. CIN : L65921DLI9G9PLC035261

BOARD’S REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting before you their 28" Annual Report together with the Audited
Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31% March, 2017.

1. PERFOMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION.

The Company’s financial position for the year under review along with previous year figure is given
hereunder:

PARTICULARS 2016-2017 2015-2016
(Rs. In Lacs) (Rs. In Lacs)
Total Earnings 32.06 34.74
Profit before Depreciation, Interest and Taxation 14.53 13.69
Less: Depreciation 6.69 6.74
Less : Interest 5.22 6.17
Profit/(Loss) for the year 2.62 0.78
Less: Current Tax encl. MAT adjust. 0.86 0.24
Less: Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities -0.31 -0.18
Profit/(Loss) after Taxation 2.07 0.72

During the year 2016-17, the Company has achieved net profit after tax of Rs. 2.07/- Lacs compared to
previous year Rs. 0.72/-Lacs.

We believe that the credit growth cycle is bottoming out in India. Industry credit has been a laggard in
the recent past but hopefully now it will improve significantly. The economy is showing signs of
recovery with government focusing on infrastructure spending. The new initiatives taken by the
government will create huge demand for credit as private sector will kick-start the capital
expenditure to participate in these programs. The management is hopeful for the better results for

the financial year 2017-2018.

2. DIVIDEND.

Management wants to retain the profits to enhance the net-worth of the Company, hence no dividend has
been recommended for the year under review.

3. TRANSFER TO RESERVES.

The Company has transferred Rs. 2.07 Lac (previous year Rs. 0.72 Lac) to reserve for the year ended 31*
March 2017.

4. SHARE CAPITAL.

No Share Capital was issued during the year. The Company has not issued any equity shares with differential
rights, bonus shares, Sweat Equity Shares, Employee stock options or shares under right issue.
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Mr. Ajay Kumar Garg (DIN- 00382981), Director of the Company, retires by rotation at this Annual General
Meeting and being eligible, offers himself, for re-appointment. The board recommends his reappointment.

Mr. Vinod Gupta, Whole Time Director of the Company is completing his present term on 30.09.2017 and is
to be re-appointed for the next term of three years at Annual General Meeting. The board recommends his re-

appointment to the shareholders for next term of 3 years.

6. DEPOSITS.

The Company has never accepted any deposits as per RBI Guidelines hence Information in respect to
deposit during the Financial Year 2016-17 in terms of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013is Nil.

7. CHANGE IN KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

There is no change in the Key Managerial Personnel during the financial year 2017-17.

8. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS.

There are no material changes or commitments, effecting the financial position of the Company happened
between the end of the Financial Year of the Company and date of this Report.

9. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS & OUTGO.

The information pursuant to section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is as follows:

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Your Company is being a Non — Banking Finance Company, its activities are not energy intensive.
However, your Companyhas taken adequate measures for conservation of energy, wherever required.

(B)TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Your Company being a Non-Banking Finance Company, its activities do not require adoption of any
specific technology.

(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

Total Foreign Exchange Earnings during the year; NIL (P.Y.: NIL)
Total Foreign Exchange Outgo during the year: NIL (P.Y.: NIL)

10. BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT.

Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosures Requirements) Regulation,2015 specifying
the criteria for presentation of report is not applicable to the Company.

11. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT.

In terms of provisions of Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosures Requirements)
Regulation, 2015, the management Discussion and Analysis Report forming part of the Board Report is

annexed as Annexure L.

12. POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND POLICY ON REMUNERATION.
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policy on appointment of Board members including criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes, independence of a Director and the policy on remuneration of Directors, KMP and other

employees is attached as Annexure-II, which forms part of this report.

13. PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS/ KMP/EMPLOYEES.

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3)
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, there are no
employees falling in the bracket as defined in Rule 5 (2). Hence, no comments are required on it.

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read
with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

is attached as Annexure ITI which forms part of this report.

14. OF MEETINGS NUMBER OF BOARD

During the year 2016-17, 6 (Six) Board Meetings were held as per detail given below. 1 (One)
Independent Directors Meeting was held on 06.10.2016.

No. of the Date of the Board Meeting held during the Attendance of the Board of
Board Financial Year 2016-17 Directors (in %)

Meetings

I 12.04.2016 100%

2 30.05.2016 100%

3 12.08.2016 80%

4 12.11.2016 80%

5 13.02.2017 80%

6 16.03.2017 100%

15. STATUTORY AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT:-

As per Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Company Act, 2013, M/s Suri & Sudhir
(FRN : 000601N), Chartered Accountants has been appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for 5
years to hold the office from the conclusion of this 28th Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the
33" Annual General Meeting subject to the ratification at the every Annual General Meeting(AGM).

The Company has obtained a Certificate from the Auditors under Rule 4 (1) of The Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014. They have also issued a Certificate to the effect that they satisfy the criteria

provided in Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Auditors” Report being self-explanatory required no comments from the Directors. Further, there are no
reservations, qualifications or adverse remarks in the Audit Report given by them in respect of the Financial

Year 2016-17.

16. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT.

M/s. Harvinder Singh & Associates, Company Secretaries, was already appointed as Secretarial Auditor of
the Company pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Secretarial Audit Report submitted
by him in the prescribed form MR- 3 is attached as Annexure IV and forms part of this report.

There are certain observations of the Secretarial Auditor in the Report issued by him for the financial year
2016-17. The Board suitably gives its explanations or comments on every observations of the Secretarial

Auditor which are as follows:

. The Secretarial Auditor has reported that the Company has not appointed the Whole Time
Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer as per the provision of the Section 203 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 during the financial year 2015-16. The Management has tried
many times to appoint a Whole Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer, but considering
the Quantum of the Secretarial and Financial functions could not able to find the suitable
candidate. However the management has also given advertisement in the Newspaper for the said
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these positions.

2. The Secretarial Auditor has reported that during the year under review the Company has not
informed the Stock Exchange about the Share Transfer Facility as per the requirements of
Provisions of Regulation 7(3) of SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 (LODR). The management
wants to represent that the Company has duly appointed the its Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
duly approved by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) for its shares in Demat
form but has kept the in- house facility for the physical shares, Company will initiate the process
for keeping both the facilities at the same place. Company has duly replied the query rose by the
Stock Exchange in this regard.

3. The Secretarial Auditor has reported that during the year under review the Company has not
provided the E-Voting Facility to its Shareholders as per the requirements of Provisions of
Regulation 44 of SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 (LODR). The management wants to represent
that as the Company does not have registered email id of the Substantial Shareholders of the
Company it is not feasible to provide the E-voting facilities to its shareholders, further as per the
Rule 20 of the Companies ( Management & Administration) Rules 2014 this requirement is
applicable on listed Companies having shareholders more than 1000 in numbers.

17. FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS.

There are no frauds reported by auditors under sub-section (12) of section 143 other than those which are
reportable to the Central Government.

18. COST AUDIT.

Provisions relating to Section 148 of the Companies act, 2013 pertaining to Cost Audit are not applicable to
the Company.

19. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

As the Company does not have any Subsidiary and Associate Company, there is no requirement of
Consolidated Accounts.

20. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND THEIR ADEQUACY .

The Company has adequate internal controls systems and procedures covering key financial and operating
functions commensurate with the size and nature of operations to ensure that all assets are safeguarded and
protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that the transactions are authorized, recorded
and reported correctly. The Company carries out extensive and regular internal audit, policy reviews,
guidelines and procedures to ensure that the internal control systems are adequate to protect the Company

against any loss or misuse of the Company’s assets.

21. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY.

Your Company recognizes risk management as an integral component of good corporate governance and
fundamental in achieving its strategic and operational objectives. It improves decision-making, defines

opportunities and mitigates material events that may impact shareholder value.

22. SUBSIDIARIES/ASSOCIATES/JOINT VENTURES DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR.

The Company has no subsidiaries or Associates as defined in the Companies Act, 2013.

23. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERNS STATUSAND COMPANY'S

OPERATIONS IN FUTURE.
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Court or Tribunal which shall impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

24. CODE OF CONDUCT.

The Company continues to place emphasis on inclusive growth and has adopted a voluntary code of conduct
for affirmative action.

25. AUDIT COMMITTEE.

The Board of Director has constituted the Audit Committee pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 the
Companies Act, 2013, which consists of following Directors.

1) Mr. Balraj Aggrawal :Chairman/Independent Director
1) Mr. Ajay Kumar Garg : Member/Non Executive Director
2) Mr. Deewan Chand :Member/Independent Director

There were Four(4) Meetings held during the Financial Year 2016-17 as :

No. of the Date of the Meetings held during the | Attendance of the Members/Chairman (in
Meetings Financial Year 2016-17 %)

1 25.05.2016 100%

2 06.08.2016 100%

3 05.11.2016 100%

4 07.02.2017 100%

26. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMITTEE.

The Board of Director has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee pursuant to the provisions
of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, which are the following:

1) Mr. Balraj Aggrawal : Chairman/Independent Director
2) Mr. Ajay Kumar Garg : Member/ Non Executive Director
3) Mr. Deewan Chand :Member/Independent Director

There were Four(4) Meetings held during the Financial Year 2016-17 as:

No. of the Date of the Meetings held during the Attendance of the Members/Chairman
Meetings Financial Year 2016-17 (in %)

1 25.05.2016 100%

2 06.08.2016 100%

3 05.11.2016 100%

4 07.02.2017 100%

27. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)COMMITTEE.

In terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company doesn’t fall under the requirements of
CSR. So there was no CSR Committee formulated.

28. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTSUNDER SECTION 186
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

The Provision of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company in view of sub-
section 11 of that section since the Company is engaged in the business of providing finance.

29. CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES UNDER SECTION 188(1)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.
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during the financial year, were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. Hence,
provisions of Section 188 (1) are not applicable. However, as these transactions were in the ordinary course
of business and on an arm’s length basis, in the opinion of the Board these transactions are justified to be

executed.

During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract or arrangement with related parties which
could be considered ‘material’ according to the policy of the Company on Materiality of Related Party
Transactions. Your attention is drawn to the Related Party disclosures as provided in the financial statements.

30. VIGIL MECHANISM.

Your Company believes in the conduct of its affairs as well as with its various constituents in a fair and
transparent manner by adopting highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior.
To achieve the above and as part of Vigil Mechanism, your Company has formulated a Whistle Blower
Policy in compliance with Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015. There is graded
reporting structure under the Policy and also provides provision for direct access to Chairman of Audit
Committee. The whistle blower policy is available at website of the Company at www.sfclindia.com.

31. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT.

Pursuant to the requirement under clause (c) of sub Section 3 of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013,
with respect to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed:

(a) 1n the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company
for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

32. DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS.

The Independent Directors have submitted disclosure that they meet the criteria of independence as provided
under Sec. 149(6) of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015. A statement by Whole Time
Director confirming receipt of this declaration from Independent Directors is annexed to this report as

Annexure V.

33. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN.

The extract of Annual Return as on March 31, 2016 in the prescribed Form No. MGT-9, pursuant to
Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 (1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 is attached herewith as Annexure - VI and forms part of this Report.

34. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONSHIPS.

Relations between the Management and the employees at all levels have been cordial and the Directors wish
to express their appreciation for the cooperation and dedication of the employees of the Company.

35. LISTING AND LISTING AGREEMENT.
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Stock Exchange, with the sole intent of providing liquidity to the existing Shareholders. The Company has

already paid listing fees for the year 2016-2017 to the concerned Stock Exchange.

36. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore there
were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

37. CORPORATE GOVERNMENT CERTIFICATE

Since our Company’s Paid up Equity Share Capital is less than of Rs. 10 crores and Net Worth is also less
than of Rs. 25 crores at any time in the history of Company. Hence Regulation 17 to 27 and 46(2) (b to i) of

the SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015 are not applicable.

38. RBI GUIDELINES

Your Company has complied with all the applicable regulations prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India
from time to time.

39. FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the. Board has carried out an annual performance
evaluation-of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its

Audit, Nomination & Remuneration and Compliance Committees.

40. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The disclosure under the sexual harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal)
Act, 2013 are not applicable on the Company.

41. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT :-

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers and various Government Authorities for their
continued support extended to your Companies activities during the year under review.

Your Directors also acknowledge gratefully the shareholders for their support and confidence reposed on your

Company.

For And On Behalf of the Board of Directors
Supraneet Finance & Consultants Ltd.

By il
Vinod Gu Ajay Kumar Garg
Place: Delhi (Whole Time Director) (Director)

Date: 29.05.2017 DIN: 00381782 DIN:00382981



Annexure- |

Management Discussion & Analysis Report

OVERVIEW OF GLOBAL ECONOMY

The year 2016-17 was a year of surprises. Global growth moved to 3.1% (according to
World Bank) in 2016 and is expected to rise to 3.5% in 2017 and 3.6% in 2018. The recovery
in the US is the prime driver for this growth improvement. Also, stable commodity prices are
expected to keep growth in Emerging Markets fairly reasonable. Overall therefore, global

growth 1s expected to pick up.

With inflation in Advanced economies set to rise to 2%; 2017 would be keenly watched by
global financial markets to see what trajectory Fed rates would follow, post the first hike
already seen in March 2017. In the absence of any meaningful tailwinds to commodity

prices, any spike in global inflation is less likely.

In the backdrop of persistent uncertainty, financial markets are expected to be on their toes
all through.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

The NBFC sector assumes a critical role in financial inclusion as it caters to a wide range
of financial activities. NBFCs are expected to play a crucial role in fostering inclusive
growth, especially in sectors like MSMEs, Retail and SME. During the period from March
2006 to March 2016, NBFCs have grown at a CAGR of 20% while banks have grown at
CAGR of 16 and NBFCs’ share of credit growth in India vis-a-vis banks has also expanded
from 16% to 21%. This growth has been achieved in a sustainable and profitable manner.

We believe that the credit growth cycle is bottoming out in India. Industry credit has been a
laggard in the recent past but we believe that the worst is behind us. The economy is
showing signs of recovery with government focusing on infrastructure spending. Programs
like ‘Make in India’, Road/Rail/Port development, Renewable energy push, PM Awas
Yojana (House for everyone) etc. will create huge demand for credit as private sector will
kick-start the capital expenditure to participate in these programs. At the same time, the
banks with the clean balance sheets would be ready to supply the loans.



Opportunities and Threats

Opportunities

e Under-penetration of financial services/ products in India offers growth opportunities.

e The penetration of NBFC credit & wealth management business in India is lower as
compared to the total credit penetration and total wealth management business across the

globe.
¢ Tremendous brand strength and extensive reach.
e The infrastructure segment is expected to see sustained growth with a significant thrust

being given by the Government to this sector.

Threats

e Competition from local and multinational players

e Regulatorychanges
e to maintain high quality book as portfolios grows retail

e Attraction and retention of human capital
e I[nvestments in direct plans by investors for the wealth business

Business Overview and Performance - Product wise

Registered Office being in Delhi, Supraneet Finance & Consultants Limited (*“the Company™)
provides quality financial services to the entities. The Company operates through the array of

following business segments:

e (Corporate Finance Group

e Business Loans

The overall loan portfolio of the Company grew from Rs. 356 Lac in FY16 to Rs. 373 Lac in
FY 17, agrowth of nearly 4.78%.

i) rporate Finance Grou E

» Corporate Finance Group offers customized financing solutions to meet working capital
and term financing needs of its Associate Companies. CFG vertical has emerged as a
formidable force in the lending space and has created a niche for itself especially in the

structured finance segment.

i) Business L.oans.

« The Unsecured Lending business caters to the financing needs across the spectrum of
various entities.

Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR)

As on March 31, 2017 the Capital Adequacy Ratio for the Company was 20% (previous year 20%)



against a minimum of 15% as required by RBI norms.

The Networth of the Company as at March 31, 2017 was Rs. 351.39 Lac as against Rs. 349.32 Lac
in the previous year. Total borrowing outstanding as at March 31, 2017 was Rs. 48.66 Lac (previous

year Rs. 47.41 Lac).

QOutlook

NBFCs have been playing a very important role from the macroeconomic perspective and as a core
catalyst 1n the Indian financial system. With the launch of government-backed schemes (such as the
Pradhan Mantri Jan-Dhan Yojana [PMJDY]), there has been a substantial increase in the number of
bank accounts. The government and regulatory bodies have taken decisive steps to increase this
number (and subsequently financial access) by granting in principal licenses to as many as 21
players to establish specialty banks over the next 18 months.

T'he introduction of such specialized players and systems will truly transform the banking value chain
in its entirety. This presents a strategic opportunity for NBFCs to ensure sustainable growth over a

long term. The reach of NBFCs, along with their strong understanding of the market, can help them
position themselves as a better alternative to the traditional ways offinancing.

Outlook on domestic growth

On the Indian macroeconomic front, FY 17 started on a good note with various economic activity
indicators slowly recovering and normal monsoon after 2 years of bad monsoon added to the
momentum. Increased activity around the reform agenda and passing of GST bill painted a good

outlook. The demonetization exercise caused a temporary kink in an otherwise smooth recovery
process. But the outcome of this exercise will be a cleaner economy, better tax compliance and a
change In attitude towards cash transactions and all this reinforced the government’s resolve to

reduce corruption.

Our Profit after Tax grew by nearly 187.50%as compared to the previous year’s Profit.

Growth prospects for FY18 seems to be improving. In addition, inflation looks contained, the
government 1s all set to go ahead with GST.

Risks and concerns

The Company’s risk philosophy involves developing and maintaining a healthy portfolio within its
risk appetite and the regulatory framework. While it is exposed to various types of risks, the most
important among them are credit risk, market risk (which includes liquidity risk and price risk) and
operational risk. The measurement, monitoring and management of risks remains a key focus area

for the Company.

Company’s risk management strategy is based on a clear understanding of various risks,
disciplined risk assessment and measurement procedures and continuous monitoring.

The Board of Directors have an oversight on all the risks assumed by the Company.

Internal control systems and their adequacy



The Company has adequate internal controls systems and procedures covering key financial and
operating functions commensurate with the size and nature of operations to ensure that all assets are
safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that the
transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The Company carries out extensive
and regular internal audit, policy reviews, guidelines and procedures to ensure that the internal
control systems are adequate to protect the Company against any loss or misuse of the Company’s

assets.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s plan and objectives,
financial conditions, business prospects, estimates and expectations may be forward looking statements
which are based on the current belief, assumptions, projections of the Directors and the management of
the Company. These statements do not guarantee the future performance and are subject to known and
unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors some of which may be beyond the control of the
Company. Actual results may differ substantially or materially from those expressed or implied.
Important developments that could affect the Company’s operations include unavailability of finance at
competitive rates, significant changes in political and economic environment in India or key markets

abroad, tax laws, litigations, exchange rate fluctuations, interest

For And On Behalf of the Board of Directors
Supraneet Finance & Consultants Ltd.

A
RV ol |

My
inod Gupta - Ajay %umar Garg
Place: Delhi (Whole Time Director) (Director)

Date: 29.05.2017 DIN: 00381782 DIN:00382981



Annexure-I1

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

This Nomination and Remuneration Policy is being formulated in compliance with Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto and as per the SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosures Requirements) Regulation, 2015, as amended from time to time. This policy on nomination and
remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management has been formulated by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC or the Committee) and has been approved by the Board of

Directors.

1t ROLE OF COMMITTEE

Matters to be dealt with, perused and recommended to the Board bv the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee

The Committee shall:

a. Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director.

b. Identify persons who are qualified to become Director and persons who may be appointed in
Key Managerial and Senior Management positions in accordance with the criteria laid down in

this policy.
¢. Recommend to the Board, appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior
Management Personnel.

Policy for appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior Management

Appointment criteria and qualifications

a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and
experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level in
line with the Business of the Company and recommend to the Board his / her appointment.

b) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he /
she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether
qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for

the concerned position.

¢) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole-time
Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person
holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of
shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to
the notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond

seventy years.



b)

Minimum Remuneration: If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are
inadequate, the Company shall pay remuneration to its Whole-time Director in accordance with
the provisions of Schedule V of the Act and 1f it 1s not able to comply with such provisions, with

the previous approval of the Central Government.

Provisions for excess remuneration: If any Whole-time Director draws or receives, directly or
indirectly by way of remuneration any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Act

or without the prior sanction of the Central Government, where required, he / she shall refund
such sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The

Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the Central
Government.

2. Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Directors:

a)

b)

d)

The Non-Executive / Independent Directors may receive sitting fees and such other remuneration
as permissible under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The amount of sitting fees shall be

such as may be recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by

the Board of Directors.

All the remuneration of the Non- Executive / Independent Directors (excluding remuneration for
attending meetings as prescribed under Section 197 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013) shall be
subject to ceiling/ limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or
any other enactment for the time being in force. The amount of such remuneration shall be such
as may be recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 'appmved by the

Board of Directors or shareholders, as the case may be.

An Independent Director shall not be eligible to get Stock Options and also shall not be eligible to
participate in any share based payment schemes of the Company.

Any remuneration paid to Non- Executive / Independent Directors for services rendered which
are of professional in nature shall not be considered as part of the remuneration for the purposes

of clause (b) above if the following conditions are satisfied:

1. The Services are rendered by such Director in his capacity as the professional; and

ii. In the opinion of the Committee, the director possesses the requisite qualification for the
practice of that profession.

The Compensation Committee of the Company, constituted for the purpose of administering the
Employee Stock Option/ Purchase Schemes, shall determine the stock options and other share

based payments to be made to Directors (other than Independent Directors).



b)

d)

2

3.

4.

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management:

The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management shall be in compliance
with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with the

Company’s Policy.

The Compensation Committee of the Company, constituted for the purpose of administering the
Employee Stock Option/ Purchase Schemes, shall determine the stock options and other share

based payments to be made to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

The Fixed pay shall include monthly remuneration, employer’s contribution to Provident Fund,
contribution to pension fund, pension schemes, etc. as decided from to time.

The Incentive pay shall be decided based on the balance between performance of the Company
and performance of the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management, to be decided

annually or at such intervals as may be considered appropriate.

MEMBERSHIP OF COMMITTEE

The Committee shall consist of a minimum 3 non-executive directors, majority of them

a.
being independent.

b. Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meetings.

G Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

d. Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors.

CHAIRMAN

a. Chairman of the Committee shall be an Independent Director.

b. Chairman of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall not be a
Chairman of the Committee. |

) In the absence of the Chairman, the members of the Committee present at the meeting shall
choose one amongst them to act as Chairperson.

d.  Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at the
Annual General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the shareholders’
queries.

FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS

The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.
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b)

COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ INTERESTS
The disclosure of Interest and participation in the meetings by a member of the Committee shall be

as per the provisions of the Act and Rules made thereunder from time to time.

The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the
meetings of the Committee.

VOTING

Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of votes of
Members present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a decision of

the Commuittee.

In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.

MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING

Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the Committee at the
subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Committee meetings will be tabled at the subsequent Board and

Committee meeting.

For SUPRANEET FINANCE AND CONSULTANTS LIMITED

BALRAJAGGAEWAL
CHAIRMAN OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

DIN NO-00409563



Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited

Regd. Office: C-55 /2. Wazirpur Industrial Area, Delhi-110 052

Ph.:011-42952500. Fax.: 27377373. E=Mail : info@sfclindia.com
Website: www.siclindia.com. CIN : L63921DLI989PLC035261

Annexure-lll

(A)DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND

REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014.

a) the ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
Company for FY 2016-17:- 12:5. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief
Financial officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or manager, if any, in FY 2016-17 —There is

no change in remuneration of Director.

b) the percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2016-17 -

30.76%

c) the number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31* March, 2017-2

d) the explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration and Company

performance -

The average remuneration of whole time director of the Company during FY 2016-17 remained the
same as compared to FY 2015-16. The total employee cost for FY 2016-17 was Rs. 8.55 Lac against Rs.
7.95 Lac for FY 2015-16. The Company has earned net profit after tax Rs. 2.07 Lac during the E.Y. 2016-

17 as compared to FY 2015-16 Rs. 0.72 Lac.

e) The Company has paid remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel within the limit of schedule -v
of companies Act, 2013.

f) Variations in the Market Capitalisation of the Company, price earnings ratio as at the closing date of
the current financial year and previous financial year and percentage increase over decrease in the
market quotations of the shares of the Company in comparison to the rate at which the Company came

out with the last public offer:

Variations in the market capitalisation

Market Capitalisation as on 31 March, 2017- NA
Market Capitalisation as on 31 March, 2016-NA
Variation%-—-NA

Variations in price earnings ratio

Price earnings ratio as on 31°* March, 2017-NA
Price earnings ratio as on 31* March, 2016-NA

Variation%---NA



Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited

Regd. Office: C=55/2. Wazirpur Industrial Area. Delhi-110 052
Ph.:011-42952500. Fax.: 27377373, E-Mail : info@sfclindia.com
Website: www.siclindia.com. CIN : L63921DLI93I9PLC035261

Percentage increase or decrease in the market quotations of the shares in comparison to the rate at
which the Company came out with the last public offer

Last Public offer Price of its Shares by the Company-NA
Market Price of share of the Company as on 31** March, 2017-NA

Percentage Increase-—-NA

g) Average Percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial
remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for

increase in the managerial remuneration - N.A.

h) the key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the directors - NA

None of the employees who are not directors, of the Company received remuneration in excess of the
highest paid director during the year

i) The remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.

B) DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(2) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND

REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014- N.A.

For And On Behalf of the Board of Directors
Supraneet Finance & Consultants Ltd.

4 L;...r""hrr“fd;}/.k
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od Gupta Ajay Kumar Garg
Place: Delhi (Whole Time Director) (Director)

Date: 29.05.2017 DIN: 00381782 DIN:00382981



Harvinder Singh ¢ Associates

Company Secretaries

M-2, Sai Bhawan, A-10, Ranjit Nagar
Commercial Complex, New Delhi-110008
Phone No.: 25701301, 45718600

| Mob.: 9811380096
| E-mail : hebedi2000@yahoo.com

ANNEXURE-IV
Form No. MR-3

: SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED AS ON 31.03.2017

Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited
C-55/2, Wazirpur Industrial Area, Delhi - 110052

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by SUPRANEET FINANCE AND

CONSULTANTS LIMITED (hereinafter called the company] for the financial year 2016-2017.
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating

the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion therzon.

We Report that

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on theses secretarial records based

on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The
verification was done on the test basis te ensure that correct facts are reflected in

secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3.  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books
of Accounts of the Company.

4, Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was

limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.




6.  The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

Based on our verification of the SUPRANEET FINANCE AND CONSULTANTS LIMITED b_;:mksj
papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company

and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
31.03.2017, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Supraneet Finance And Consultants Limited (“the Company”) for the financial

year ended on 31.03.2017 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External

Commercial Borrowings;
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange

Bﬂlard of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act'):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option  Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; - _

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)Regulations,
2009; and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
(vi) The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
(vii) Indian Stamp Act, 1999.




(viii)Income Tax Act, 1961 and Indirect Tax Law.

(ix)
We hav

(i)
(if)

During
Rules,

Negotiable Instrument Act, 1881.

e also examined Compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
The Listing Agreements entered into by Company with Delhi Stock Exchange and MCX

Stock Exchange Limited.

the period under review the Comﬁany has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following

observations:

1.

The Company has not appointed the Whole time Company Secretary and Chief Financial

Officer (CFO) under the provision of the Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 during the financial year 2016-17. However. as per the written representation received,
the Company has informed us that they have advertised for the requirement but has not able

to find a suitable candidate.

During the year under review the Company has not informed the Stock Exchange about the
Share Transfer Facility as per the requirements of Provisions of Regulation 7 (3) of SEBI Listing

Regulations 2015 (LODR). However Company has duly replied the query raised by the Stock

Exchange in this regard.

During the year under review the Company has not provided the E- Voting Facility to its
Shareholders as per the requirements of the Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 20 of the Companies ( Management & Administration) Rules 2014 and under provisions of
Regulation 44 of SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 (LODR) as the Company does not have registered

email id of the Substantial Shareholders of the Company.

We further Report that

(1)

(ii)

(iii}

(iv)

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non- Executive Directors and Independent Directors.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items

before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Board decisions are carried out with unanimous consent and therefore, no dissenting
views were required to be captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and.operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable

laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.




Further during the audit period, there were no instances of:

f 3 Public/Rights/Preferential issue of shares/debentures/sweat equity.
2 Redemption of securities
3. Merger/Amalgamation /Reconstruction
4, Foreign Technical Collaborations.
For HARVINDER SINGH & ASSOCIATES
Company Secr
NEW DELHI

_ M.No.-5385
Place: New Delhi HARVINDER SINGH
Date: 29/05/2017 (PROPRIETOR)

C.P NO. - 3379



Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited

Regd. Office: A-17, Adarsh Nagar, G. T. Karnal Road, Delhi=-110 033

Mob.:09811029303. E-Mail : companiroc@gmail.com. info@sfelindia.com
Website: www.siclindia.com. CIN : L653921 DLI9389PLC035261

Annexure V

DECLARATION REGARDING RECEIPT OF CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENCE FROM ALL INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

I hereby confirm that the Company has received from all the independent directors namely Mr.
Deewan Chand and Mr. Balraj Aggarwal, a certificate stating their independence as required under

section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013

Place: Delhi VINOD GUPTA
Date: 29.05.2017 WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN NO - 00381782
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T S A Y R S S

EXTRACTOFANNUALRETURNASONTHEFINANCIALYEARENDEDON 31.03.2017

[Pursuanttosection92(3)oftheCompaniesAct, 2013 andrulei12(1)ofthe
Companies(ManagementandAdministration)Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATIONANDOTHERDETAILS:

RN e | L65921DL1989PLC035261
| ii': ReglstratmnDate e e e
l'ﬁ___ﬂameuz:lfl:he(fﬁr:h_p_any TR R _H}_é_éﬂ_ﬁr:éﬁégt Finance & Consultants |
b e e e Ll R il
v, Categurnyub CategoryoftheCompany Pubilc Limited E
¥ V. Aﬂ_t_j_gessaftheRégl_sterednffmeaﬁ_c%idf_:;}n_té_ctdeta:is E '5_5}2_ Wazlrpur Industrial Aréé mmmmmmm i
| ' Delhi-110 052
| Gie iRt = | Ph. 011-42952500, Fax:011-27377373 |
| WhEthEFIIStEdCDFﬂDEH‘f | Yes
v' | Name, Address and Contact details of Eéﬁift_ﬂ_s_sfgﬁment Limited
Registrar and TransferAgent,ifany - Regd. Office: 205-208, Anarkali 5
Cﬂmplex Jhandewalan Extension,
' New Delhi - 110055
= R el =S S | Ph. 41540060-63 e
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
Allthebusinessactivitiescontributing10%ormoreofthetotal
turnoverofthecompanyshallbestated: -
Sr.N Nameand Description of ' NIC Codeof % to total turnover of
*n émainprnducts/ services :the Product/ ;fthe company
e £ = SE‘W'CE 5____ e I S S e Sl
1 Lendmg of muﬂey to various 64990 1 100.00
| Industries (NBFC) - Lo R |

I1I1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

T e et

st B e L LR EEPEE R ST PP PP

Sr NameAnd AddressOf J CIN/GT.'H“ i—lBIdmg} %of Appllcable §

| 'No. The Company | Subsidiary . shares . Section |
Eleana e | __/Associate | held & |
1
3 5 = £ i_ _/_ o __glh, S i — =
[ 3. el 1 1 INIL ) e
. 4' e = ?/f' ——— -— ;




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage

of Total Equity)

I. Category-wiseShareHolding

Categoryof |
%Sharehnlders

|

§

= De n{at =

e i i S R il

No.ofSharesheldatthe

| - beginningoftheyear

Physical Total

e —————

e

A. Prnmnter |

[0f
Total
Shares

r ey e . mr m wn

Nﬁ ufSharesheldattheendnfthe ;

;year

‘Demat

[

i

dysical

i sl

e ———

|

wr=r

-——F--\.-ﬂ——rrr\.-m-!—\.-w—— — e e e e — ——

iﬁh”
§Change
during

i T TS

R A g

theyea

%of
Total
Shares |

1)Indian |

Ea) Ind:wdualz’ f1504237 ; 19006

A P T A, T y—— —l-—nr.-rw\.—\.mwm T

T T T T T T T AT 'H.-r\.- T ————

A I R DT

'1523293 52.95 155323? 10006 E153-":%.2::.13 54.69 1.74

L _\'_J

_HUF B i ol : _ e JLEIE 5 g
b)___CentralGth___w I S (SN S P E— |
c) State Gavels) | - o . oo i e e = T
d) Bodies Corp 1 wmm_wm__ ................... | | j
e)Banks /FI o I IS I v NN (DI T N P .
f) Any Other | | _ ST | |
- Sub- 1504237 19005 ,.1523293 52 95 *1553237[ 10005 1573293 54.69 1. 74 I
total(A)(1):- | i f | ; : g
S o il W 1 - | AR T T |
2)Foreign N | . D (S, B L can e 4 )
g) NRIs- | | | |
§ Indrwduais | 5 | |
h} Other- e | PR Rl e
§. Individuals | : | ;

JJBanes Corp. | . ﬁ ‘_ b ] |
J) Banks / FI J' | w h ; é e
|<F) Any C}ther r— T E ' +: L _h_ ; LS o
b T B e e
' total(A)(2):- | | | | | |
SRS . S T Ay Sl . it
' B. Public : | |
_ Shareholding s

1. Institutions | e e e e The .
a) Mutual Funds | K —— | o | I .
b) Banks / FI | o | B i
c) Central Govt R T e T =t A
d) State Govt(s) [— A T TR
e) Venture | | | | |
L GaptalFunds | o pde Ja ot oy o (e b
f) Insurance | [ | | |
___Companies B e A f B St R ]
g Kils " Tl e oo S S s L S
h) Foreign ; ' | :
. Venture I g | | f %
___Capital Funds | OR[N (SN TS SR SO . SR DU
i) Others | E ““’
_ (specify) | 44 F 1 L - 1 Fs . ]
Sub-total (B)(1) f | |
5 | | | | | | f |
| - . e B F i T R . D




e e TR m AL

o e R i e

a) Bodies Corp. | - 110000 10000 035 - 10000
(i) Indian | :3 |

| (ii) Overseas | L, s Ty | | |
b)Individuals T e SN i i
(i) Individual -
- shareholders __ |
holding nominal | |
share capital

- uptoRs. 1 lakh
I

:
i 3 | | ;
Instltutmns | E i | | |
_— L Py e I VPSP VUPULEL T M L e YT R -u-.--.,.-.-_.-.-.-..I
- 10000 0.35
|
:

452620 452620 15.73 - 452620 452620 15.73

B T IR T

E‘ I %

_! ::
| |

]
|
I

ok 03 i e e

| (i) Individual | | | _,

shareholders | 254200 | 636600 | 890800 | 30.97 205100 g 635700 840800 29.23 -1.74

' holding nominal E | f |

2 share capital in | |

§ excess of Rs1 | | | ; | t |
lakh = _ _ | ool | |

M)Oth Ers(Specfﬁi)w N i I j

Sub-total(B)(2) 254200 g1(?!':?“&)2..'2!'3 11353420 47. 05' 205100 1098320; 30342[1 45.31 -1.74 ,
; oo B | WY SN o L e AR e =
:

a3,

s B s N R i S i s i

ngta!F'ubllcShareht g
Iding(B)=(B)(1)+( | J

L PO, T N L U0 R e LY

CSharesheldhyCus | : i g
|

% §
2

e

% StﬂdianfDrGDRS& |
; ADRE 1AL} _i 1= ; _____ F_ a :'

S e liil—

GrandTotal 1758487 1118226 2876713  100%1768387 1108326 2376?13 100% -
(ﬂ"‘ B'I' CJ '. s f - - :__. | % !

A A R A e e S

E

e e S ———

%

T . A

Ii.Shareholdin gafPramnters

—— N P L e

Sr Sharehnlder" Shar*ehulclmg at the Shar;hu}dlngat_the end :
No s Name | beginning of the year __of the year |

e s S R d—-"‘."'" S T Rl U] N I o N T R T e B

No. of % of %mf ShareNo Gf % of ffuuf % cﬁangé ,
Shares ;tﬂtaf F’iedged[ Shares total Shares in share |
| Shares encumbere Shares Pledged / holding
| of the d to total g’ E«:n‘: the 'encurn berfdurmg the

company shares | compan ed to tntahyear
| | | y shares | ;

| 1.Surender Pal | 125673 4.37| Nil | 175673 6.11| NiIl | 1.74 |
Gupta | 4 s | |
 2.SitaGupta | 265977 9.25, Nil | 265977 9.25| Nil o
| 3. Gopal 140980 4.90, Nil | 140980 4.90 Nil | =
| Gupta{HUF) | | | | |
 4.Gopal Swarup | 174728  6.07, Nl | 174728 6.07| NI | -
. Gupta B b | ot M ot o e e abalbond:
~ 5.Sangita Gupta | 187694  6.52 Nil 1187694 6.52|  Nil -
_ 6.Vinod Gupta | 221714 771 NIl | _f221714.;__j}'1”§'__ NIl L -
_7.Gaurav Gupta | 40739 1.42  _Nil 40739 Iz N =
_8.VarunGupta | 26929 094 Nil | 26929 0.94 Nl | -
_9.PoojaGupta | 140020 4.87 | Nil 140020 4.87 _ Nil -
| 10.vinay Goel | 110906 3.86| Nil | 110906 3.86  Nil -

iiﬂ " Ajé;jiéi Garg __? 87‘_513_3 '3 '06 NI __3?_935 3 06 NIl R
12 M A B W P ey e
ot 1523393 sass| Wi 1573203 sa6s Wi | i7a

T T B b AR A Ly ———r -

s, FEPF TE—



iii.ChangeinPromoters’'Shareholding(pleasespecify,ifthere is no change

Sr § Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding g
no S beginning of the year | during the year
1. Surender Pal Gupta No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
| | shares of the | shares of the
| | company company

P e B e B e TR P R i

_ At the beginning of the 1256_73 4.37 1256}’3 4.3}*'"5g

Date wise Increase / §

; Decrease in Promoters |
. Shareholding during the g. |
year specifying the gi _;
 reasons for increase | | |
: / decrease | |
1. Received 10000 | |
é . Shares from | |
Shiromani& 40000
Shares from
Dayakishan through
transfer of Shares |
(16.03.2017) 1. e B

e e T e RS VR

50000 | 1.74 | 175673 6.11

AR LA R A s a2

R T ELr e T T T T ——
-

AL

6.11

LR

e,

At the End of the year ; 175673

— e - -—

175673

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors,
promoters and holders of GDRs and ADRs)

SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the | Cumulative
Shareholders beginning Shareholding during
of the year the
year
No. of | % of | No. of | % of
shares total shares total
shares of shares of
the the
company company
1. |Mr. DayaKishan
At the beginning of the year 138800 4.82 138800 4.82
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
1. Transfer 40000 shares to Mr.
Surender Pal Gupta on -40000 ~1.39 98800 3.43
16.03.2017
At the end of the year 98800 3.43 98800 3.43
2. |Mr. Shiromani
At the beginning of the year 116300 4.04 116300 4.04
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.qg. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
Transfer 10000 shares to Mr.
Surender Pal Gupta on 16.03.2017 -10000 L35 106300 3.70
At the end of the year 106300 3.70 106300 220




Mr. Ashwani Kumar Sood

At the beginning of the year

/7200

2.68

/77200

2.68

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.qg. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

/7200

2.68

77200

2.68

Mr. Sunil Dhawan

At the beginning of the year

/7200

2.68

/7200

2.68

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

77200

2.68

/77200

2.68

Ms. Pushpa Devi Jain

At the beginning of the year

35200

1.22

35200

1.22

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
yvear specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

35200

1,22

35200

1.22

Mr. Lalit Sharma

At the beginning of the year

27000

0.94

27000

0.94

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.q. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

27000

0.94

27000

0.94

Mr. Ajay Singhal

At the beginning of the year

27000

0.94

27000

0.94

Date wise Increase [/ Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

27000

0.94

27000

0.94

Sita Ram Arora

At the beginning of the year

26100

0.91

26100

0.91

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

26100

0.91

26100

0.91

Mr. Manish

At the beginning of the year

26000

0.90

26000

0.0

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

26000

0.90

26000

0.90




10. | Ms. ArchanaBajpai
At the beginning of the year 26000 0.90 26000 0.90
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 26000 0.90 26000 0.90
v) | |
Shareholding of Directors & KMP
Sl. No Shareholding at the end of | Cumulative Shareholding
the year during the year
For Each of the Directors & No. of shares | % of total | No of shares | % of total
KMP shares of shares
the of the
Company Company
1. Name: Vinod Gupta
At the beginning of the year 221714 7.71 221714 Fod 1
Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Promoters Shareholding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):
At the end of the year 221714 Fdd 221714 Tl
- Name: Ajay Kumar Garg
At the beginning of the year 87933 3.06 87933 3.06
Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Promoters Shareholding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment [/
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):
At the end of the year 87933 3.06 87933 3.06
3. Name: Pooja Gupta
At the beginning of the year 140020 4.87 140020 4.87
Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Promoters Shareholding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /[
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):
At the end of the year 140020 4.87 140020 4.87




V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness oftheCompany inclu
butnotdueforpayment

e 35 R R

e

Ealyear

%i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not

fi

due

Total(i+ii+iii)

et s bt Ll )

Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year

- Addition

. - Reduction

L

Net Change e
Indebtedness at the

end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

1) Interest due but notpaid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

e T TEE R

Total (i+ii+iii)

P R R

TETESEE

L LR P TP P e R s oI TR

MIHHHéﬁﬁtédhé‘s&a_tthebegi:nniﬂﬁé;n‘::fthéﬁ nanci

— T T T e R T R T T T e R, o e i ' P e i

ding interestoutstanding/accrued

L AR SR AL

Secured Loar Unsecure  Deposit

:I

R R e e s N e L )
'

Total

sexcluding d | s _Indehtednesg
 =deposits | Loans = | S s
1914872 | 3659249 | - 5574121
| - - | - -
1914872 | 3659249 - | 5574121
- | 1044978 | - 1044978 |
832414 + ] - 832414
| 832414 19_44973 | - 212564
1082458 4704227 - 5786685
R N ]
| | - - -
g = = | B L &
1082458 4704227 | - 5786685
el B N R L. 50 e a |

VI. REMUNERATIONOFDIRECTORSANDKEYMANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. RemunerationtoManagingDirector,Whole-timeDirectorsand/orManager

Sl.  ParticularsofRemuneratio ; NameofMD/WTD/ Manager i Total
A Whole Time | |
émw%w_-_ =it ___ Director | . S —
g Mr Vinod Gupta |
' Grosssalary
; (a)Salaryasperprovisions 600000 5 600000
. containedinsection17(1) |
| oftheIncome-taxAct,
1961
. (b)Valueofperquisitesu/s 43800 . 43800
- 17(2)Income-taxAct, |
1961 | |
| ~ (c)Profitsinlieuofsalary = ? | )
undersection17(3)Income- |
| taxAct961 L e
3. StockOption - | .




SYRPESYRERTTIRErS R —— e

5.  Commission ' -
| - as%ofprofit | |
- Others, specify... | %

6. | Others,pleasespecify -

CTE T vl e TR 3
. E
" - | I i i
| | : H ¥

T —— — st = NP RTp— - o e S RN R

f__ e e - ..-E I - % 643300

ab UELEEET R ERETE i
H

—t
H

Cerlrngaspertheﬁct | 643800 | L B P | S

reveree ] | EI B Ty e = S rieeS=thy

B.Remunerationtootherdirectors:

§ Sl. ParticularsofRemuneration "j"'”_wﬁém&ﬁ"fﬁﬁ)ﬁfﬁ/ ey  Total
 No. Bl __Manager ___Amount

risw=—ue puors s =
: i |
i

' IndependentDirectors | | |
. -Feeforattendingboard |
| committeemeetings | |
-Commission

T W e - B pg— J

-Others,pleasespecify
| Total(1) 7 Y it

- OtherNon-ExecutiveDirectors
. -Feeforattendingboard

| committeemeetings

- -Commission 3
-Others, pleasespecify

AR R

|
:
?
:
8
i

__“‘ h TDtEIl(Z) _______ o) I LT L RO ] e M e - m%

e ! :
;

' TmtaIManagerialRem uneratmn : I . . N

e L P L PP A

| OveraliCeilingaspertheAct . TS SO [NIIEN NINESISEES PO

TR . P P

C.RemunerationtoKeyManagerialPersonnelOtherThan MD/Manager/WTD

e S Sy S S PP TR TS T PPy O TS T T

Sl. Particularsof ; KevManagenalPersnnnel

no. ' Remuneration = e e |

E i~ CGEO . Company . CFO . Total
| Secretary |

|
et TTLEEEETT BT I -,

e i

= Grosssala ry [
i (a)Salaryasper z
:
%

T R R,

RN A

provisions
. containedin

section17(1)of NIL

' ~ theIncome-tax f i
. Act, 1961
(b)Valueof %

perguisitesu/s
17(2)Income-tax
Act, 1961

i b A L T . S TTTTITEE

~ (c)Profitsinlieuof ; |
__salaryundersection | ooy ol DSy of B g ol _ L]



~ Act, 1961

P e T PPy Le s

. | StockOption

SweatkEquity

; 1?(3)Iﬂc{jme tax

4, | Commission
- - as%of profit
| -others,specify... - R
5. = Others,please
| specify . § T e P
' 6. | Total |

VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDINGOFOFFENCES:

— s e 2

- Section

i . of the

compani
- es Act

T P T oy ¥ Ty e A B B e g PR E TR
T N e P E TP Y PEI S

| Authority[R A Appeal

i D - made.
- /NCLT/Cou If

- rt] - any(gi

ve

details

1)

Details of Penaltv/
" Punishment/Compou
nding fees imposed

Brief
descripti
on

| -

2

A N
5

|

L N et L e —_—

I
|
i
z
3

A CD""PE“L : S AP el o SN e
Pepalty | 1 R |
F’unlsrhmenv? - 3 ¥ O “g

Cnmpoundj E ]

B Dlrecturs LRSS e E
Penalty | _ i |
- Punishmen ? | |

Compoundi | |

_ng_ | SRR S ) N T ]
;QQ_tﬁt?ﬁlcatﬁln_Qﬁfault ol S e N
_Pepalty | N P _%m._ R ]
~ Punishmen | : |
Compoundi | wz
ng | | I

For SUPRANEET FINANCE AND CONSULTANTS LIMITED

BLL:‘)\ AN GL\

AJAY KUMAR GARG
WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIN NO- 00381782 DIN NO-00382981

- H-34, ASHOK VIHAR, 1008/67, DEVA RAM PARK,
PHASE-1, DELHI-110052 TRINAGAR, DELHI

OD GUPTA
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of M/s Supraneet Finance & Consultants Limiied

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying linancial statements of Mds Suprancet Finance & Consulants Limited {the Company™).

witich comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 3 1. 2017, and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year, cash Bow statoment
then ended. and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

R

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Direciors is responsible for the matters in section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“ithe Act™)

with respect to the preparation of these {inancial statermnents that give a wrue and fair view of the lnancial position. nancial
periormance and cash Hows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles genernily :
including the Accounting Standards specified under Scction 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Account:
Ruies, 2014, This responsibility alse includes the naintenance of adequate accounting records in ac
provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing gnd detecting the fruuds and other

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgements ané estimaies thar are

cordance with the

reasenable and prudent; and design. impiementation and maintenance of Entcrzlﬁl Haancial controd, that were operating
effectvely for ensuring the accuracy and compicieness of the accounting records. relevant o the preparation and presentation

g the inancial statements that cive a true and aie view and are fee from o ouiterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditer’s Responsibility

Qur responsibilily 15 1o express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. ' We have taken into account the
provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and the matters which are recuired to be included in the acdit
report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specitied under Section 1431100 of the Act. Those
standards require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perfirm the audit to obtain reasonabic assurance
about whether the Bnancial statements are free from materiai missiatement,

An audit invoives perfirming procedures o obtain audit evidence showt the amounts and disclosures in the fnancis:

statements. The procecures seciected depend on the auditor’s judgment. including the assessment of the nisks of muteriad

misstalement o the tinancial statements, whether doe (o fracsd or error. In making those risk assessments, the audior considers
ttion of the hnancial statements that give tree and fair

internal control relevant to the Company™s preparafion and fur prese
view 18 order {o design audit procedures that arc appropriaie in 1?1:2 circumstances. An audil also includes evaluating the
ﬂ]jpt‘ﬂpn.lt eness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimutes made by Company’s Directors,

as weil as evaluating the overail presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sullicient snd agpropriate o provide a basis for our audit epinion,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 10 the cx;nlaan.ammf; given 1o us, the linancial statements give

the information required by the Act In the manner so required and give 2 true and fair view in conformily with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India:
a} In the case of the Balance Sheet of the state of aftfuirs of the Company as al March 31, 2017;
b} In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the scar ended on thas date:

¢} In the case of the Cash Flow Statement. of the cash ows for the sear ended en that dase. f o~/

4

Head Office: 8/28, 3 Fiocer, W.E.A, Abdul Aziz Marg, Karol Bagh, Delhi 110005 Ph: 011-425022 Hif
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Repaort on other Legal & Regulatory Requirements

As reguived by the Companies {Auditor’s
terms of sub-section {11} of section 143 of the AcL

+

s Report) Order, 2016 {("the Order™) issued by the Ceniral Government of india in
we give in the Annexure :‘a. 2 statement on the matiers specified in the

paragraphs 3 end 4 of the Order,

As required by seclion 143037 of the Act, we report thal:

l!l'*:

,_,
-

iy

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations swiiieh o the best of our knowledze and beliel were

necessary tor the purpose of our audit:

In cur opinion proper books of account as required by law have Becn Rept by the Company so far as appéars from our

examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and 1.oss. and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement

with the books of account.

In our opinion. the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards referred o in section 132 of the

Act, read with Rele 7 ol the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of written representations received from the directors a3 on March 31, 2617, and taken o5 record by the
Fyni

Board of Directors, none of the directors is disquaiified as on March 310 2017, from being appointed as a director

terms of Section 1642 ef the Act

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over Enancial reporting of the Company and tiw
operating cifectiveness of such controls. refer 10 our separate report in “Annexure B and

With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the Ruie 1i of the Companies
(Audin & Auditors Rules 2014, in our opinion and 10 our hest of our information and secording to the explanations ghven

0 HISE

(i) The management has represenied ihat the company does nol Bave anmy pending Htgations and hence ne

provision/disclosure has been E;E]E.IL!L apainst the same.
(it} The company had not entered into any long term contracts including derivative contracs.
(11i) There were no amount which was required to be transterred to Investor education & Protection fund.
(iv} The company has provided requisite disclosures in its financiad stadements as to holdings as well as dealings in

Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8 November. 2006 10 30 December 2016 and these are i accordance

with the books of accounts mainiained by the Company. Refer Note 22 1o the financial statements,

For Serva Asspviates
Chartered Accountants

_|.-'.-|-"‘-‘-

Firm Regist mtn}n”‘t bak ber“&{}i}z’x’z N

Place: Delhi
Date: 29052017

Head Office: 8/28, 3¢ Floor, W.E.A, Abdul Aziz Marg, Karol Bagh, Delhi 110005 Ph: 011-42502244, 3562

Email: info@serva.in Website; www.serva.in
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Annexure ‘A’ to the Auditors’ Report

mrancet Finance & Consultants Limited on the

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors” Report to the members of Supra
standalone financial statements lor the vear ended March 31, 2017, we report tha

faj

{v)

(vi)

{vii)
{a)

{h}

{viity

L 5
t1X]

The company has maintained propor records showing full oarticulars.
P b £

-

including guantitative details und sitwation of fixed

assuls.

wervals according o a regular

All the assets have been physicalls verified by the management during the yvear at regelur in

program of verification which. in our opinion. is reasonuble having repard W the size of the

assets. No material discrepancies were wroliced on such verilication

company and nature of i

Since (he company is not in the possession of any inmoevable property heace this clause is not applicable.

The company is a service company. Accordingly. it does not hold any physical inventories. Thus. paragra ph fiiiof the order
is not appiicable to the company.

The company has granted loan 10 2 body corporate covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies

Act 2013 {the Act’)

loans had been granted w the bodies comporate

Inour l".t'.‘i':"]ii".'ﬂ. {hf.".’ raie L'.'E- illl-::r-‘.-:sl ;’lﬂd E"FE,I'I‘EI' 1erms & oo Li T.li."ﬂ‘- 3 A v ILJ] the
¥ 3
'-"’H'. sl {'Il lhi.‘

listed in the register maintained under section 18%0f the Act were not. prima lacie. prejudicial 1o the

company.

i

The said foan does aol carry any stipuiation for repayment and is stased @ be repayable on demund and hence wi are not

able 1o comment on the regularity of repuyment of the sd ioan,

The company has complied with the provisions of section 183 and 186 of the Act. with respect o the foans and invesiments

made,

»

The company has not accepied any deposits from the public und hesce para (v Is not applicable.

According 1o the information and explanations given
prescribed for the company by the Central Government under subsection { 1) of section 148 ol the f.(!i'i‘n[,‘*:‘leliﬂ'& :H.i:.E,_

t0 s, i our epinien the maintenance of cost records have act been

authorities undisputed stututory dues including Income Tax,

The company is reguiar in depositing with appropriate
Aceording o the information and expianations given o us, 20

Service Tax. Cess and other stawiory dues applicable 10 i
undisputed amounts payvable in respect of provident fund, employees state insurance, Income tax, sales . service fax.

duty of customs, duty of excise. value added tax (VAT). cess and other staiutory dues were in arrears as at 3 P

March’201 7 for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable.

According fo the information and explanation given o us, Lhere are no dues

statutory dues. which have not been deposited on account of any dispute,

The company has not defaslted in repayment of loan or borrowings tken from financiai institution or hank. We huve been

informed that the compeny did ot have any debeninre oetstanding during e year.

The company has not raised any money by way of Initicl Public Offer {(IPO) or further nublic offer ¢including deht

instruments ). The company has not taken any term ioan.

af Servies A, HComie @a. cess and other

e e

Head Office: 8/28, 3= %Em:—r, W.E.A, Abdul Aziz Marg, Karol Bagh, Delhi 1"1 0005 Ph: 011-425022444

Email: info@serva.in Website: www.serva.in
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According

The company has not entered inlo non-cash transactions with direclors or persans connected with him.
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During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company. carrsed o

cepted auditing practices in Indie, and according 1o the information and explanatiogs }?lﬂ L B LA

4 ol inaccordanoe with the seneralis
:'

iy o peiber come

acce

across any instance of material fmaud on or by the compan . soticed or reported during he yean nor have we been

informed of such casc by the management.

o the information and espianations given W us wmd based onour exainition of the records of the company. the

saidiarovided for managerial remunerition in acgordunce with the requisite approvals mandated h} the

company has g
provisions of section 197 read with schedule V 1o the At

The company is not a sidhi company & hence paragruph (Nif) of the erder is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our exammation of the revords o e Cunpany.
Act where applicable and detatis of

& in r.,um“h‘;m*h witiysections 1 77and 188 ol the

transactions with the related parties an
by the oppiicable geceunting stundard,

-

siich transactions have been disclosed in the [inancial stenents as requircs

sy us apd based on our examination of the records of the company. the

Accarding to the information and explanations give
company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or {illy of partly convertible L.h.'i*str'tmra:x

during the year.
Accordingiy,
paragraph {xviof the order is not applicabie,

The company is registered under section 43-1A of the Reserve Bank of fndia Ac 1954

For Serva Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registrafj {};i "ﬁ.ﬁ]lllﬂr. ﬂ{H‘!E’”E"&

N O
{ Par:n er) H\ el

: Phice: Delhi
Date: 29052017

_.-'H..-c 4

Membership Number '.::::E.'E‘E}'{;

[ e ——— — e
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Annexure - B o the Auditors” Report

i Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Scetion 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
b {(the Act™)

-4':;.

.

We have audit-'::::l the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ms Saprancet Finanee & Consaltants Limited {“the
= (,':uﬂpém b as of 31 March 2017 in conjunction wilh our sudit of the stasdaione Noanciy! statements of the Company [or the
3%

= vear ended on that date.

on

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and mamlaining interned linanciad controls busad on the internal
; ¢ essentiad components of ntemal control

TR L e L

T L
(T

] control over Nnancial reporting criteria cstablished by the Compuny consiiering th
" stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finaneial Controls over Financial Reporting issued By the Institute of Chartered
e Accountants of India CICAT ) These responsibilities include the design, implemeniation and maintenance of adequate internal
}, financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and eiificient conduct of its business. including
f adherence o company’s policies, the safeguarding of s assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors. the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliubie Bnancial information, as required under ihe
Companies Act. 2013,
Auditors’ Responsibility
Qur responsibilily is to express an opinion on the Company's internal fnancial controls over financial reporting kased on our
5 audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidapee Noete on Asdil of inlernad Pinancial Contrels over Financial
| Reporting (the “Guidance ?‘u‘llL b and the Standards on Auditing, issued by 1AL and deemed o be preseribed under section
143{ 10 of the Companies Act. 2013, o the extent applicable to an audit of isternal Brancial controls. both g *;3 ticuble Lo an audit
= of Infernal Financial Contrels and. both issued by the Institute of Chanered Accountants of India. Those Swundards and the
2 Guidance Note require that we compiy with ethical reguirements and plan and pertorm the audit to obtain reasonubic assurance
: aboul whether adequate internal financial controls over Nauncial reperting was established and maintained and i1 such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.
1': Our zudit involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence ghout the adequacy of the internal Boascial controls sysiem
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit ol internal Dnencial contrels over financiud reporting incladed
: obiaining an understanding of intemal Haancial controls over inancial reporting. assessing the risk that @ material weakness
r exists, and testing dﬁd evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internat control based on the assessed risk. The
- assessmient of the risks of material misstatement of the

i procedures selected depend on the audiior’s judgament, including the
financial stalements, whether due o ETI:HILi OF CTTOT.,

We believe that the audif evidence we have obilained is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis For our audit opinien i the

Company’s internal inancial controls system over Neunctaireporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's interpal financial control over Bincncial reporting s a process designed o provide reasonable assurance regusding
¢nty for external purposes in accordance with

|:.|'|!1'|-

the reliability of finaneial reporting and the prepasstion of Gnanvial stiem
A company's iernod hoancial control over hnanciad reporiing inciudes these poiicies

senerally acvepted accounting principics.
asccurately and lairly reflect the

and procedures that (1) pertan to the maintenance of records that, w orcasonable dewsl

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonabie sssurance that transactions are recorded as f

necessary {0 permit preparation of financial statements in aceorduance with zeacrally accepred accounting principies. Lrlu,mftti i <
.-"""'-- By ""-"" Fh _:

|"

-
F

| do R
[I;I F.% '\-\.___'_ -
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in aecordance with authorisations of management and dircctions iof

reecipis and expenditures of the company are being made only
the company: and (33 provide reasoneble assurance regarding prevention or tiniely

Jetection of unauthorised JCUUI S0, LSS, O

"
LR

disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material eficct on the Dnancial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Hecause of the inherent limitations of internal Bnancial contrals over financis! reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatenionts due o error or frasd sy oocar and not be -E:uJL-" Alse,

y Fiture nerinds are sabiect 10 the risk that

projections of any evaluation of the internal lnancial controls over lrancis reporting ¥
the internal financial contrel over Nnancial reporting may becomy inadequate because of changes i condilions, or that e degred

of compiignce with the policies or procedurss may deterioraie.

Opinion

In our opinion, the L ompany has, in all material respects. an adeguate inemal fnancial contrels sy stem over Bnanciui repurting

H I ¥ = nop Al oy gy T ¥ 2y
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effvctively as at 317 March 2017, based on the

interna control over §i Somzany considerine the essenli al conmmponents of iniernoi

nancial reporting eriteria estebiished By the (

control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financin! Contrals Over Financiad Repis Fling issued by the Institate of

Chartered Accountants ¢f Iedia,

For Serva Associates
Chartered if:{*uunt.mtﬁ _
Firm I{Enntmimﬂ }"*rliﬂthﬂ:" ﬁl}f}"'?’?’k

Place: Delhi

Japky Batra
Bate: 29.05.2017

(Partner) ad A
Membership Number: 523206

R s e e e e e St
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Supraneet Finance & Consultants Limited
Balance Sheef as at 3ist Mareh, 2017

Particulars Note No As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016
1. Equity and liabilities
{1} Shareholder's Funds
{a) Share capital 2 28,767.130 28,767,130
{b} Reserves and surplus 3 6,372,722 6,163,287
(2} Non-current liabilities
(a) Long term borrowings 4 162.475 1,082,458
(3) Current liabilities
{a} Short term harmwings 5 4,704,227 3,659,249
{b) Other current liabilities 6 1,060,050 957.830
(c) Short-term provisions 7 225,024 149616
Total < 41,291,628 40,781,570
I1. Assets
(1) Non-current assets
{a) Fixed assets
Tangible assets 9 2,793,194 3,425,381
(b} Non-current investments 10 600,000 600,000
{c) Deferred tax assets (net) 11 106,244 75,089
(2) Current assets
(a} Cash and cash equivalents 12 67,827 442 247
(b) Loan portfolio 13 37,328,492 35.667,898
(c} Short Term Loans & Advances i4 394,100 570,955
{d} Other current assets 15 1,771 -
Total ___ 41,291,628 i 40,781,570
Significant Accounting Policies I

As per our report alongwith annexures of even date attached

For Serva Associates
Chartered Accuuntants

h'=:. 3 f«-ﬁ,eg i
k}' Eatrn R T £ /ﬁ__g J;f
{Fﬂﬁner} ““»‘ \;ﬁ__,,, ’l@%"l
Membership ‘\Fu:;gtger j.jl

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29.05.2017

For and on behalf of the Beard of

“inod Gupta

{Director)

DIN: 00381782

Supraneet Finance & Consultants Limited

Mm-S

Ajay Kumar Garg
(Directaor)
DIN: 00382981




Supraneef Finance & Consultants Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended 31st March, 2017

Particulars Note No March 31,2017 March 31, 2016
I. Interest 16 3,178,438 3,404,921
if. Other Income |7 27,652 8.962
Total Revenue 3.206.090 3,473,883
II. Expenses
Emplovee benefit expense 18 855,000 795.000
Finance costs 19 522.259 617,068
Depreciation and amortization expense 9 668,712 674,127
(ther expenses 20 898,472 1,309.337
Total Expenses 2,944,443_ 3,395,531
1V, Profit before Tax & Prior Period [tems 261,647 78,352
VI, Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 113,038 42,612
(2} Previous year adjustment (27.671) (45,400)
(3} Deferred tax asset/{liabilities) (31,155) (18,401)
(4) MAT Credit (Entitlement)/Adjusted . 27,671
. Vil Pmﬁtf'{Lﬂf_s_} for the period = - Iﬂ'?,dii::':_“_ = ‘?i,ﬂﬁ?_
IX. Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic 0.07 0.02
{2} Diluted 0.07 0.02
Significant Accounfing Policies !

As per our report alongwith annexures of even date attached

For Serva Associates For and on behalf of the Board of
Chartered Accountants Suprancet Finance & Consultants Limited
Firm Registr: jon. Numherx ﬂﬂﬂl’?z“q ' _
; '-:5-_;-;— N '“"{'C--‘ =._ "‘*._"--""L
) et i g | :-" ‘?:‘x % i -;'|_: U‘:b
= h% L Sty 2 %/'5
cky Batra |} - \ e ’L/; hjj ‘inod Gupta Ajay Kumar Garg
(Partner) "m{ u,*w"*"""'_;.ffj“ 74 (Director) (Director)
Membership Number: 523206 DIN: 00381782 DIN: 00382981

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29.05.20617
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Suprancet Finance & Consultants Limited
Cash flow statement for the yvear ended 31st March, 2017

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

Particulars
Net Profit as per Statement of profit & Loss 261,647 78,352
Add:
LLoss on sale of Fixed asset - 32520
Depreciation 668,712 674.127
Interest paid 522259 233,940
Provision on loan portfolio - {(107,004)
1,452,618 911,935
Decrease/(Increase) in other current asset (1,771) =
Decrease/(Increase) in Loan portfolio {1,660,594) 7,327,786
Decrease/{Increase) in Short term loans & advances (2.291) 382
Increase/(Decrease) in short term borrowings 1,044,978 {7.012,722)
Increase/{Decrease) in other current liabilities 102,220 150,755
Increase/(Decrease) in short term provisions 4982 167,004
Direct taxes paid 164,205 (167,714)
Net cash from operating activities (A) 1,104,347 1,317,424
Cash flow from Investing activities
Purchase of asset (36,523) =
Sale of asset - 20,060
Net Cash from investing Activities (B) {36,525) 20,000
Cash flow from Financing activities
Interest paid (Non NBFC operations) (522,259) (233,940)
Proceeds/(Repavment) of loans (919,982) (832,414)
Net Cash from financing Activities (C) (1,442,242 _ _(1,066,354)
Net increase/decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (374,420) 271,071
Cash and cash equivalents in the Beginning of the year 442 247 171,176
Closing Cash and cash equivalents in the Closing of the yvear ﬁT,SZ'E__ 442,247
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 63,733 S
With banks - on current account 4,094 388,523
67,827 yor 4{2,233“

Total cash and cash equivalents (note 14)

Significant Accounting Policies
As per our report of even date attached

For Serva Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registrig

iy
T

.
1 v

ég: s - . Fa
% Ek}’ Batra H '_'__L'l, =, ‘_:3:' ;::':
. LU T T A
(Partner) |\ %, \Ji& e :;;-“'ff
Th

——

Membership Nﬁ}ﬁ%&gﬂﬁjﬁj”

R e

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29.05.20617

For and on behalf of the Board of
Supraneet Finance & Consultants Limited

Vinod Gupta
{Director)
DIN: 00381782

o

S

Ajay Kumar Garg
(Director)
DiN: 60382981
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wiprancet Finance & Consultanis Limited
Notes to financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2017

MNote

i

a

L1 ]

1
i
v

Significant Accounting Policics

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, in accordance with the Indian generally accepted accounting principles

{GAAPL accounting standards issued by the institule of chartered accountants of India and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, All Income
and Expenditure, having u material bearing on the Financial Statements, are recognized on accrual basis.

Revenue Recognition
Interest pn Loan and advances are accoumted for on accrual basis.

Dividend income if any is accounted for on receipt basis.

Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets of the Company are valued at cost, which include allocation / apportionment of direct and indirect expenses incurred in relation to such

Fixned Assels.

Pepreciation
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Straight Line Method and revised as per the manner prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies’ Act
2013 or as per the provision contained thercin. That on account of revision in the life of the asset as per schedule [ of companies act 2013, the

depreciation on the assets have been calculated while changing the Hife of the assets with effect from 1st April 2014,

Investments
Long-term investments are carried at Cost. The diminution in the value of long-term investments, if any, is charged ofT. enly if such a decline 15 other

than temporary in the opinion of the management.

Expenditure
Expenses are in general accounted on accrual basis and provisions are made for all known losses and habilities.

Taxes on income {Current & Deferred)
Current tax is detenmined as the amount of tax pavable in respect of taxable income for the vear. Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the

consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax assets. on timing differences, being the difference befween taxable income and accounting
income that originate in one period and capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.,

Component accounting

The company was previously not identifving components of fixed assets separately for depreciation purposes; rather, a single useful life/ depreciation
rate was used to depreciate each item of fixed asset. Due to application of Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013, the company has changed the
manner of depreciation for its fixed assets. Now, the company identifies and determines separate useful life for each major component of the fixed

asset, if they have useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining asset,

March 31, 2617 March 31, 2016
Share Capital
Authorized
33.00,000 (PY 33.00,000) equiry shares of Rs. 10/- each 33,008,000 33,080,000
Issued Subseribed & Paidup
Fully I'aid Equity Shares of Rs.14/- each.
28,706,713 (PY 28.76.713) equity shares of Rs. 10/~ cach 28,767,130 28.767.130
28,767,130 28,767,130
Shares held by the sharcholders holding more than 5% each ;
No. of Shares %  No. of Shares Yo
Gopal Swarup Gupia 174,728 6.07 174,728 6.07
Sangita Gupla 187,694 6.52 187.654 6.52
Vinod Gupta 221,714 .7 221.714 7.71
Sita Gupta 265977 9.25 265,977 75 LR P By
Surendar Pal Gupta 175,673 6.11 125.673 437 Vo DN
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Notes to financial statements for the vear ended Mareh 31,2017
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Note
3 Reserves & Surplus
a)} Share Forfeited
Opening Balance
Closing Balance

B)  Surplus
Opening Balance
Add: Net Profiti{Net loss) for the current VEe#r
Less: Provision on loan porifolio

Less: Amount transferred to statutory reserve (Created u/s 451C of

EBI Act.1934)
Closing Balance

¢} Statutory Reserve (Created u/s 451C of RBI Act, 1934)

Opening balance
Add: Amount transferred during the vear
Closing balance

Total

4 Long term borrowings
Secured
Vehicle Loan

Short term borrowings
Unsecured - Repavable on Demand
Loan from Related Parties
Loan from Others

L

6 Other current liabilities

Current maturities on Iong term loan
TDS pavable
Expenses pavable

7 Short term provisions
Provision for income tax

Provision for standard asset
Total

8 Contingent liabilities
a Estimated amount of confracts remaining to be
executed on capital account and not provided for

b Contingent liability in respect of guarantees given
by the company and by the bank on behalf of the
companv

¢ Capital Commitments

10 Non current investments
Investment in fully paid equity Shares - Unquoted
Amit Re-Rolling Private Limited
60,000 (PY 60.000) equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each
Total

....... — i o e

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
699230 6Ys 230
699,256 699,250
4.351.429 3.501,172
207435 71.869
A 137,004
41,487 1.114.608
4517377 4,351,429
1.114.608 -
41,487 1,114,608
1,156,095 1,114,608
6,372,122 6,165,287
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2816
Non-Current Current Non-Current Current
162,475 919,983 1.082.458 832414
162,475 919,983 1,082,458 832,414
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
3377.221 3,299.412
1.327.006 359.837
4,704,227 3,659,249
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
919,983 832.414
45,476 37,115
94.592 88,301
1,060,030 957,830
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
113,038 42 612
111,986 107.004
225,024 149,616

March 31, 2017

Ml

Mil

Mareh 31, 2017

600,000

600,600

March 31, 2016

Nil

Nil
il
March 31, 2016

600.000

600,600
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Nnfes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

aneel Finance & Consultants Limited

N

I

12

13

14

-
Lh

16

17

18

19

20

Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) ( AS-22)
Deterred tax liability

Fixed assets: Impaci of difference between tax depreciation and

depreciation charged as per books

Deferred tax asset/(liahilities) closing

Deferred Tax Asset at the beginning of the vear
Deferred tax eharged to statement of profit & loss

Cash & cash equivalents
Balance with Banks

(ash on hand
TOTAL

Loan Portfolio

Repavable on Demand - Unsecured

Loans to related parties - Body Corporate
Total (I3)

Short Term Loans & Advances
Income tax refund (A/Y 2009-10)
Income tax refund {A/Y 2013-16}
Tax deducted at sources

Prepaid expenses

Cther current assets
Other Recoverables

Revenue from operations
Interest received

Other income
Interest on income tax refund

Employee benefit expense
Salanes & wages

Finance costs
Interest on car loan
interest to others

Orther expenses
Publication expenses
Auditor's remuneration
- As Audit Fees
Vehicie running & maintenance
Communication & network Charges
Bank charges
Filing fees
Insurance expenses
Legal & professional expenses
Listing & depository expenses

March 31, 2017

106,244

106,244
75.089

31,155

March 31,2017
4.(094
63,733

67,827

March 31, 2017

37.328.492

3?}23,4%

62.512
317,844
13744

394,100

March 31, 2017
1,771

1,771

March 31,2017
3,178,438

3,178,438

March 31,2017
27.652

27,652

March 31,2017
855,000

855,000

March 31, 2017
154.706
367.533

522,259

March 31,2017
24 584

39,675
129,401
63.826
539
3,071
104,445
60,250
28,625

March 31, 2016

75.089

75.089

56.688
18,401

March 31, 2016
388,523

53.723

442247

March 31, 2016

33,667,898
35,667.898

41.260
171.750
346.492

11.453
570,955

March 31, 2016

March 31, 2316

3.464,921
3,464,921

March 31, 20146
3.962
8,962

March 31, 2016
795,000

795,000

Mareh 31, 2016
233,940
583,128

017,068

March 31, 2016
76,157

P

9,
33.5

T LA

03
27

170,262
2398
62,294
85,290
82,630 T Al
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suprancet Finance & Consultants Limited
Notes to financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2617

MNote

20

I } Details of Transactions with Related Parties

Provision aeainst standard asse

i.oss on sale of fixed assets

Postage & telegram

Printing & stationery

Creneral Expenses

Rent, eleciricity & water expenses

Interest on TDS

Demat expenses

Connectivity & maintenance charges
Total

Provision for outstanding loan paortfolio
Particulars

Standard Portfolio

Opening provision

Additionreversal (net)

Closing provision

Related Partics (AS - 18)

List of related partics with whom transactions have taken place place during the year.
1} Mss Laxcon Steels Limited (Common Director)

2) M/s Mega Steels Private Limited (Common Director)

3) MYs Parvaii Povate Limited (Common Director)

4} M/s Kraze Exports Limited (Common Director)

5} M/s GG Projects Private Limited (Common Director)

6} Mr, Vinod Gupta (Director)
{As certified by the Management)

4.982
39.967
19,120

2.408

345.000
450
20,610
11,500

898,472

March 31,2017
37.328.492
107,004

4.982

111,986

20.610
11.430

1,309,337

March 31,2016
35,667,898

107.004
107.004

T T T P

S Name of the related party Opening Loan given Loan received | Interest received |Closing balance
N balance back (net of TDS)
L.oan given
1 |M/s Laxcon Steels Limited 22.116,529 500,000 2,000,000 1,754,346 22.370.875
(22 008.858) - {1,900,000) {2,007.671) (22,116.529)
2 |M/s Mega Steels Pvt Lid - - - - -
(7.5314,980) (400,000) (7.997.448) (82.468) -
3 |M/s Parvati Private Limted 13.551.369 300,000 - 1,106,248 14,957,617
(13.023.079) - {300,000) (1,028,290) (13.551.369)
** {Amount in bracket represent previous vear figures )
Sr. Mame of the related party Opening Loan taken Loan repaid | Interest paid (net |Closing balance
No. balance of TDS)
Loan taken
4 |M/s Kraze Exports Limited 1.096.498 - 35.000 86.070 1.147.568
(1.052,330) - (40,600) (84.168) (1.096,498)
5 |Mis GG Projects Private Limited 1,661,214 - 100.000 126,311 1,687,525
(1,603.551) - {70,000} (127.663) (1.661,214)

** (Amount in bracket represent previous yvear figures )
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supraneel Finance & Consultants Limited
Notes to financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2017

MNote
Mame of the related party Relationship Nature of March 31, 2017 March 31,2016
fransanction
6 IMr. Vinod Gupla KAP Salary 600,000 600,000
Rent - 120,000
Medical 13,000 13.000
Reimbursement
7 {Gopal Industries Enterprise over  {Rent 172,500 -
which relative of
KMP EXETCISES
significant
influence

22  Deiails of Specified Bank Notes{ SBN) held and transacted during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016. as provided below:

(Other
denominations
Particulars SBNs notes Total
Closing Cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 10,000 20,763 30,763
(*) Permiited receipts including bank withdrawal - 74,000 74.000
(-} Permitted Payments - 5.490 5,490
(-} Amount deposited in banks 10,000 - 10,000
Closing Cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 - 89,273 89,273
23 Details of earning per share (AS-20) March 31,2017 March 31, 2616
Net Profit afier tax as per statement of prafit & loss 207.435 71.869
Weighted average no. of shares 2,876,713 2.876,713
Earning per share 0.07 0.02

24 Inthe epinion of the Board of Directors, current Assets, Loans & Advances has a Value-on realization at least equal to the amount at which these are
stated in the Balance Sheet and are considered good for recovery apart from those for which Adequate provision have been made in the books.

25 As af the Balance Sheet date, the Company did not have any dues outstanding to Small Scale Industrial undertakings exceeding rupees One Lakh in
aggregate and Outstanding for a period in excess of thirty days.

26 Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.

As per our report alongwith annexures of even date attached
For Serva Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registratio Ny;@ﬁfﬁﬁ&ﬂ%‘?ﬁﬁ

For and on behalf of the Board of
Suprancet Finance & Consultants Limited
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